
Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Roy C. Benavides, Ed.D., Superintendent

SUBJECT: PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT BETWEEN COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS 
OF THE PERMIAN BASIN, INC. AND ECISD [BG-not applicable ]

DATE: May 18, 2004

In April 1999, ECISD entered into an agreement with Communities in Schools of the Permian Basin 
to provide case management services to the District’s at-risk youth as defined by the State Board of 
Education rules and additional HB 1010 criteria.  The agreement for 2004-2005 school year involves 
services to four ECISD campus sites [Odessa High , Permian High, Crockett Junior High, and Ector 
Junior High].

*******************

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Partnership Agreement between 
Communities in Schools of the Permian Basin and ECISD for 2004-2005

*******************

Respectfully submitted,

Roy C. Benavides, Ed.D., Larry D. Edwards
Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent for 

Staff Operations


